
CHCF-A Administrative Committee

Meeting Agenda 

May 22, 2008
9:30 AM

505 Van Ness Avenue, Rm. 3204 (
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone bridge information at bottom of this page

	1. Introduction
	9:30
	

	2. May 17, 2007 Meeting Minutes:  Committee will review and approve May 17, 2007, meeting minutes prepared by CD.
	9:40
	pp. 2 - 3

	3. FY 06-07 Annual Report to the Executive Director by Robert Lehman 
	9:50
	p. 4 - 5

	4. Liaison Reports
	
	

	a. Communications Division (TD): 
       Inform the Committee of the approval of the following:

1. Resolution T-17122:  CHCF-A CY 2008 Funding
2. Resolution T-17128: CHCF-A Surcharge rate change effective January 1, 2008.
3. AB 140 Projects
b. Legal Division

1. Update the Committee on the issue of Conflict of Interest
c. Information and Management Services Division (IMSD):  
Financial Report on the CHCF-A Fund
	10:00
	p. 6 - 11

	5. Proposed FY 2009-10 Budget – Committee will review and approve the proposed FY 2009-10 Expense Budget for submission to the Communications Director.
	10:30
	p. 12

	6. Public Comments

7. Future Meeting Dates :  The Committee will schedule the next meeting date 

8.  Adjournment
	11:00
	


DRAFT

CHCF-A Administrative Committee

Minutes of Meeting of May 17, 2007

Venue

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 3204

San Francisco, CA  94102

Attendees

Robert Lehman  




Primary Member

Stanley Lee





Alternate Member

Sindy Yun





Legal Division

Flora Tagnipes




Fiscal Division

David Shantz





Telecommunications Division

Michael Coen




Telecommunications Division

James Hodges and Karen Miller were absent.

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Robert Lehman, Chair.

1. Introductions
Introductions were made.

2. Approval of the August  17, 2006, Public Meeting Minutes

The minutes of the August 17, 2006, meeting was approved with the notation that the meeting date was August 17, 2006, instead of August 17, 2007.

3. Liaison Staff Reports

A. Department of Ratepayer Advocates (DRA)

Robert Lehman motion, Stanley Lee seconded.  Robert Lehman will send a letter to Executive Director that there has not been an audit of CHCF-A fund.  Motion carried.

B. Telecommunications Division

Michael Coen presented the CHCF-A AC Fund proposed program expenditures budget for FY08-09.  We will remove $10 million other legislative mandated programs and change total budget amount to $54,865,911, as Decision 05-03-005 footnotes that AB 140 terminates January 1, 2008.  Motion to approve budget, with noted changes, seconded and carried.  The resolution would be prepared for a September 2007 Commission meeting.

C. Legal Issues

The CHCF-A Liaison should notify Committee members to file their Form 700 annually in April.

Legal is reviewing conflict of interest issues.

D. Fiscal Division

Flora Tagnipes presented financials for CHCF-A.

4.  Public Comments

There were no public comments.

5. Other Matters

DRA needs to clarify who is a primary and who is an alternate for CHCF-A AC committee.  DRA will send a letter to the Executive Director to nominate Robert Lehman as primary and designate an alternate.

Michael Coen will ask Judy Cooper to contact the Primary Community Based Organization (CBO) and determine if he wishes to continue.  If not, the Alternate CBO would become Primary and an Alternate CBO would be chosen.
The Rural Telecommunications Infrastructure Grant Program (AB 140) and the five existing projects and potential projects were discussed.

6. Future Meeting Dates

The next meeting is set for May 2008.  Michael Coen will set the tentative meeting date for Committee members’ concurrence.

7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

June 27, 2007
Jack Leutza

Director, Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Request to Publish Communications Division’s Proposed California High Cost Fund – A (CHCF-A) Expense Budget for FY 2008-2009 in the Commission’s Daily Calendar.

Pursuant to Article 4.1(a) of the Charter of the California High Cost Fund – A Administrative Committee (CHCF-A AC), the CHCF-A AC is required to submit a proposed expense budget for FY 08-09 by June 1, 2007.  The CHCF-A AC met on May 17, 2007, and adopted the proposed CHCF-A AC expense budget for FY 08-09 (attached). 

I am sending the CHCF-A AC expense budget for FY 08-09 in order that the public will have an opportunity to review and comment on it.  Anyone may protest or respond to this letter.  All responses and/or protests must be made in writing and received by the Commission within 20 days of the date that this letter first appears in the Commission’s Daily Calendar.  The address for mailing or delivering a protest or response to the Commission is:




California Public Utilities Commission




Attn: Director of Communications Division




505 Van Ness Avenue




San Francisco, CA 94102

Robert Lehman, Chairperson
California High Cost Fund – A Administrative Committee  

Attachment:
CHCF-A AC draft expense budget for FY 2008-09
	cc:
	Michael W. Coen, Communications Division

	
	Service List for D.96-10-066


	CALIFORNIA HIGH COST FUND-A ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE FUND
	

	PROPOSED PROGRAM EXPENDITURES BUDGET FOR FY 2008-09
	

	
	
	

	
	
	PROPOSED

	
	
	FY 2008- 09

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Carrier Payments 1
	$54,024,311 

	
	Other Program Services
	$0 

	
	Other Legislative Mandated Programs 2
	$10,000,000 

	
	Administrative Committee-Per Diem 3
	$1,200 

	
	Administrative Committee-Travel and Others 4
	$2,400 

	
	Administrative Committee-Special Needs Accomodation
	$0 

	
	Financial Audit
	$0 

	
	Compliance Audit
	$150,000 

	
	Surcharge Remittance Audit
	$0 

	
	Claim Audit
	$0 

	
	Banking Fees 5
	$30,000 

	
	Interagency Costs 6
	$133,000 

	
	CPUC Staff Costs 7
	$475,000 

	
	Other Operating Expenses 8
	$50,000 

	
	
	

	
	Total Program Expenses 
	$64,865,911 

	
	
	

	1
	Claim payments are based on projections submitted by the LECs in May 2007.
	

	2
	Assembly Bill 140 provides transfer payments to telephone corporations providing service 
	

	
	in high cost areas.  At this time, only the CHCF-A program will provide funding for this
	

	
	program until certain issues relating to the California High Cost Fund -B are resolved.
	

	
	AB 140 funding level is not to exceed $10 million per year.  
	

	3 & 4
	Pursuant to D.02-04-059, per diem and other costs are authorized for committee 
	

	
	members attendance in the CHCF-A Administrative Committee meeting.
	

	
	It is assumed that there will be 4 meetings a year.
	

	5
	Estimated lockbox and access fees.
	

	6
	Refers to pro-rata costs allocated to state service agencies, e.g. DGS, State Personnel Board
	

	7
	Refers to CPUC CHCF-A and staff costs.
	

	8
	Estimated costs for SQL programming and maintaining the electronic filing and 
	

	
	monitoring system.
	


AB 140 Rural Telecommunications Infrastructure Grant Program

Fact Sheet and Projects Summary

Fact Sheet

California Assembly Bill (AB) 140 (Ch. 903, Stats. 2001) (PU Code 276.5) created the Rural Telecommunications Infrastructure Grant Program.  The first of its kind in the nation, the program provides grants of up to $2.5 million per project, with total grant funding of $10 million per year, for construction of telecommunications infrastructure to low-income, rural communities currently without telephone service.
Funding is derived from the California High Cost Fund – A.

Who Gets the Grants and Why
AB 140 specifies that grants for rural infrastructure can be applied for by community-based groups representing a qualifying community.  The measure also requires that a local agency must act as fiscal agent for receipt and distribution of funds.  Qualifying communities shall have a median household income no greater than the income level used in the Universal Lifeline Telephone Service index for a family of four.  

Among the criteria CPUC shall consider in evaluating grant applications are cost-effectiveness, number of people served, level of local support, ability of the community served to pay for the delivered services and the effect on public health and safety.
(Amended by Stats. 2004, Ch. 767, Sec. 3.  Effective January 1, 2005.  Repealed as of January 1, 2009, by it’s own provisions.)
Approved Projects
Indian Springs School District

	Location:
	Big Bend, Shasta County

	Project Description
	Installation of up to eight towers for cellular, Forest Service and emergency services for Shasta County and Big Bend.

	Amount:
	$2,500,000

	Resolutions:
	Approved by Resolution T-16943, June 16, 2005

	Concurrent Projects/Grants:
	None.


Trinity County

	Location:
	Trinity County

	Project Description:
	Installation of up to eight cell towers throughout county for cellular, Forest Service and emergency services.

	Amount:
	$2,500,000

	Resolutions:
	Approved by Resolution T-16846, June 9, 2004

	Concurrent Projects/Grants:
	None.


Placer County - Iowa Hill
	Location:
	Iowa Hill, Placer County

	Project Description:
	A tower located in Foresthill and a tower will be located in Iowa Hill using an unlicensed point-to-point wireless system as the primary transport mechanism.  From the Iowa Hill tower site, the distribution facilities will include buried copper cable to all known potential subscribers of the Iowa Hill community.

	Amount:
	$2,500,000

	Resolutions:
	Approved by Resolution T-16846, June 9, 2004.

Revised scope and increased dollar amount in R.T-17012

Revised scope and increased dollar amount in R.T-17114

	Concurrent Projects/Grants:
	None.


Return to Top

Tule River Indian Tribe
	Location:
	Tule River Indian Reservation is a 55,356 acre parcel of land located in a remote rural area approximately 20 miles from the nearest town of Porterville in Tulare County.

	Project Description:
	Fiber optic based, passive optical network line architecture.

	Amount:
	$860,000 FY06-07

	Contract:
	# 04PS5530 term: 6/16/05 through 6/30/07;  Encumber funds: FY04-05

Amendment #1:  Term: 6/16/05 through 6/30/09; Re-encumber to FY06-07

	Resolutions:
	Approved by Resolution T-16944, June 16, 2005

	Concurrent Projects/Grants:
	Rural Utilities Service (RUS)


Yurok Indian Tribe
	Location:
	Yurok Indian Reservation is located in Humboldt County in Northern California, approximately sixty miles from the Oregon border.  The Reservation is mountainous, heavily forested and meanders 52 miles along the beautiful Federally-designated Wild and Scenic Klamath River.

	Project Description:
	Under another agreement and at Verizon’s expense, Verizon will install fiber on PG&E poles from the existing plant at Martins Ferry to Jack Norton School with a distribution node at Cappell Head Start.

The AB 140 grant would construct approximately 35 miles of telephone lines enabling Verizon to utilize the fiber source/hubs for telephone/data lines to the approximately 124 households not served by the Verizon fiber.  Multi-paired copper lines would be installed from the fiber optics hubs along the central distribution system to cover the total length from Martins Ferry to Wautec.

	Amount:
	$2,500,000 FY06-07

	Contract:
	04PS5449; termination 6/30/2007; $2,500,000 FY04-05

Amendment 1:  termination 6/30/2009 re-encumbered to FY06-07

	Resolutions:
	Approved by Resolution T-16846, June 9, 2004

	Concurrent Projects/Grants:
	RUS electrification grant.  Build an electrical system from Martins Ferry to Johnson.

Verizon is divesting its franchise area at the Yurok Indian Reservation but must build out certain facilities as delineated in CPUC ruling A.99-09-027 and A.99-09-031.


Return to Top

Phase 2 Approval

Siskiyou – Nordheimer Flat
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	Sawyers Bar

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions for two residents and USDA Forest Service


Phase 1 Approval

Siskiyou – Butler Flat
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	Somes Bar

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions for six residents


Awaiting Phase 1 Approval
Siskiyou – Eddy Gulch
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions for eight residents, four are full time.


Siskiyou – Sandy Bar Road – USFS Road 13N12
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions


Siskiyou – Godfrey Ranch
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions


Siskiyou – Elk Creek
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Exchange:
	

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions


Siskiyou – Swillup Creek
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions

	Exchange:
	


Siskiyou – Dillon Creek
	Location:
	Siskiyou County

	Project Description:
	Siskiyou Telephone submission for line extensions

	Exchange:
	


Return to Top
Potential Projects

Alpine Avenue (33) “Lost Hills Road”
	Location:
	SE of Coalinga, Fresno County

	Exchange:
	Avenal

	Project Description:
	Line extensions for residents

	Amount:
	


Charleston View
	Location:
	Inyo County, west of Pahrump, NV

	Exchange:
	Pahrump

	Project Description:
	Line extensions for residents

	Amount:
	


Manzanita Band of the Kumeyaay Nation
	Location:
	Boulevard, CA 91905

	Exchange:
	

	Project Description:
	Upgrade facilities to 26 homes to include broadband.  Line extension to three new residences plus 20 new residences near Community Center which also needs telephone service.  Consider upgrading existing plant for 33 residences which incur at least three service outages annually.

	Amount:
	


Pine Mountain Charter School
	Location:
	Pine Mountain, Kern County

	Exchange:
	Verizon

	Project Description:
	Line extension to Charter School and one residence.

	Amount:
	


Return to Top
	CALIFORNIA HIGH COST FUND-A ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE FUND
	

	PROPOSED PROGRAM EXPENDITURES BUDGET FOR FY 2009-10
	

	
	
	

	
	
	PROPOSED

	
	
	FY 2009-10

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Carrier Payments 1
	$48,821,959 

	
	Other Program Services
	$0 

	
	Other Legislative Mandated Programs 2
	$10,000,000 

	
	Administrative Committee-Per Diem 3
	$1,200 

	
	Administrative Committee-Travel and Others 4
	$2,400 

	
	Administrative Committee-Special Needs Accomodation
	$0 

	
	Financial Audit
	$0 

	
	Compliance Audit
	$150,000 

	
	Surcharge Remittance Audit
	$0 

	
	Claim Audit
	$0 

	
	Banking Fees 5
	$30,000 

	
	Interagency Costs 6
	$133,000 

	
	CPUC Staff Costs 7
	$563,000 

	
	Other Operating Expenses 8
	$50,000 

	
	
	

	
	Total Program Expenses 
	$59,751,559 

	
	
	

	1
	Claim payments are based on projections submitted by the LECs in May 2008.
	

	2
	Assembly Bill 140 provides transfer payments to telephone corporations providing service 
	

	
	in high cost areas.  At this time, only the CHCF-A program will provide funding for this
	

	
	program until certain issues relating to the California High Cost Fund -B are resolved.
	

	
	AB 140 funding level is not to exceed $10 million per year.  
	

	3 & 4
	Pursuant to D.02-04-059, per diem and other costs are authorized for committee 
	

	
	members attendance in the CHCF-A Administrative Committee meeting.
	

	
	It is assumed that there will be 4 meetings a year.
	

	5
	Estimated lockbox and access fees.
	

	6
	Refers to pro-rata costs allocated to state service agencies, e.g. DGS, State Personnel Board
	

	7
	Refers to CPUC CHCF-A and staff costs.
	

	8
	Estimated costs for SQL programming and maintaining the electronic filing and 
	

	
	monitoring system.
	


( This location is accessible to people with disabilities.  If specialized accommodations for the disabled are needed, e.g. sign language interpreters, please call the Public Advisor at (415)703-2074 // email public.advisor@cpuc.ca.gov three business days in advance of the meeting.


 





- 3 -


